

[REDACTED]

From: FOI BSO
Sent: 12 August 2021 12:02
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Pregnant women and covid

Dear [REDACTED]

I refer to your request for information, below.

I write to advise that the Business Services Organisation (BSO) does not hold ICU data, and therefore cannot provide an answer to your questions.

You may wish to contact the 5 individual HSC Trusts, who may be able to assist you:
<http://online.hscni.net/hospitals/health-and-social-care-trusts/>

Kind regards,
BSO Corporate Services

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 12 August 2021 10:51
To: FOI BSO
Subject: Pregnant women and covid

Dear Sir/Madam

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, I would like to request the following information.

1. Month by month since March 2020, how many pregnant women have ended up in ICU because of covid. Not tested positive after admission, but were admitted to ICU because of covid.
2. How many pregnant women are currently in ICU in Northern Ireland because of covid.
3. How many pregnant women have been treated as regular inpatients in Northern Ireland, because of covid. Month by month if possible.

Many thanks,
[REDACTED]